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From: Lalo Development LLC

31L Highland Ave.

Somerville, MAO2t44

re:

August 29,20L2

To: City of Somerville

Historic Preservation Com mission

93 Highland Ave.

Somerville, MA 02145

H istorical Preservation

23 Porter St.

Somerville, MA

Dear Board Members,

We are requesting a revision in the initial determination of the Somerville Historic

Preservation Commission's decision for additions and alterations to 23 Porter St., Somerville,

Massach usetts.

The following revisions are requested:

t. Replace all existing windows in the existing structure.

2. Move existing and proposed windows as per plans,

3. lnstall new windows as per plans,

4. lnstall d as specified in attachments as per plans

5. Rem ulkhead and installfull heieht door as per plans and specifications.

uesting to be heard at the September 19,20tZ hearing.

yours,

Laure

Manager

Lalo Devlopment LLL
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Kristi Ghase

From: Rocco Antonelli [rja@axis-design.com]

Sent: Wednesday, August 29,2012 5:20 PM

To: KristiChase

Cc: Gorka Brabo; 'Laurentzi Brabo'

Subject: Specified Doors

Kristi'
Here is the link to the doors which are specified on the plans.

The two (2) doors specified on the plans are the Nantucket Collection Shaker slyle 77662-5 and the

7701-5-5 in fir.

http://www.broscobookofdesiens.com /bod/bod20L2/?pe=198&pm=2&u1=friend#pe19B

Rocco J. Antonellí lr.
President
A.XIS BI]ILDING CORPORATION
Davis Square
Somerville, Massachusetts
(o) 617-628-6700 ext. 114

(f) 617-628-1.600
rja @axis-design.com

813012012
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Exterior \À/ood Doors

NANTUCKET COLLECTION

Designed for our harshest Northeast coastalweather.

Unbeatable Gonstruction

- Mortise and Tenon joinery with face-driven pins

- 2-piece laminated stile and rail construction

- Divided-Light Doors made with SDL Low-E Argon lnsulating Glass

- Tenon and face pins always Black Locust

- stock doors have 17lro" lnnerbond Double Hip-Raised Panel, ovolo sticking

- All designs also available 3/4' Flat Panel, Shaker Sticking

- 51/z'Wide Stiles

Black Locust Nootka CYPress

1?/re" lnnerbond Double Hip-Raised Panel- Ovolo Sticking

II

Sapele shown

77662

A BETTER DOOR FOR ANY CLIMATE

Tenon (always made

from Black Locust)

F=Fir
SM = Sapele Mahogany
BL = Black Locust
NG = Nootka Gypress

Example: SM-77130

Fir shown

77130
Fir shown

77175

Sapele shown

77015

Sidelights

Fir shown Sapele shown Fir shown

77663 77703 77705
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Raised Panel- Ovolo Stic
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Sapele shown

77663-S

Exterior Wood Ðoors

NANTUCKET COLLECTION

Most designs are available from the factory in the following sizes:
2'-6",2'-8u,3'-0" x 6'-8" and 7'-0".

BROSCO stock is typically Fir and Sapele Mahogany; Raised
Panel, Ovolo Sticking 3'-0" x 6'-8".

Available factory designs too numerous to list - please inquire.

Nantucket Gollection WarrantY

- 1O-Year Wanan$ - Sapele Mahogany, Nootka Gyrpress & Black Locust

- 5-YearWananty - Fir

- No building overhang required

Simp*#.ll;,,,,,

F=Fir
SM = Sapele Mahogany
BL = Black Locust
NG = Nootka Cypress

Example: SM-77130-S

Sapele shown

77130-S

Sidelights

IE
Black Locust Nootka CYPress

3/¿" Flat Panel - Shaker Sticking

Fir shown

77662-5
Fir shown

77015-S
Fir shown

77175-S

Fir shown Sapele shown

77703-5 77705-5

Flat Panel- Shaker Sticki
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PROFILE OPTIONS

Shaker \¡Jith 3/4" Flat Panel Shaker SDL Consiruction

0vol0 with 3/4,' gat panel Ovolo SDL Conskuction
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Ovolo with 17lro" lnnerbond@
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